
Our Ref: 02.PA0020 

Your Ref: 

Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

17th February 20 1 1 

Re: 

Dear Sir, 
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Yours faithful (3 
I C .  
Kieran Dohert 
Executive Off 
Direct Line:O I 

AHC/PA20/0: 

Integrated Recycling Facility At Th 
Corranure Landfill, 
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Co. Cavan. 

mala has received your submission in relation to the 
sdproposed development and will take it into consideration in 
mof the matter. 

revert to you in due course in respect of this matter. If you 
:s in the meantime please contact the undersigned officer of 

ie above mentioned An Bord Pleanhla reference number in 
ence or telephone contact with the Board. 
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64 M i d  Maoilbhride, 
Baile Atba Cliath 1. 

Tel (01) 858 8100 
LoCall 1890 275 175 
Fax (01) 872 2684 
Web http//www pleanala le 
email bord@pleanala le 

64 Marlborough Street, 
Dublin 1 
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